

BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Standards Committee held at the New Council Chamber - Town Hall, Reigate on 8 June 2021 at 7.30 pm.

Present: Councillors R. Absalom, P. Harp, F. Kelly, R. Ritter, K. Sachdeva and Lodge (Co-Opted Member).

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor David Powell, the Representative from Horley Town Council.

2. ELECTION OF THE CHAIR OF THE COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that Councillor Kanika Sachdeva be appointed as Chairman for the municipal year 2021/22.

3. ELECTION OF THE VICE-CHAIR OF THE COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that Councillor Peter Harp be appointed as Vice-Chairman for the municipal year 2021/22.

4. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee on 1 September 2020 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

6. MEMBER COMPLAINTS 2020/21

The Monitoring Officer introduced the report, which had been circulated in an addendum prior to the meeting, on behalf of the Deputy Monitoring Officer. The report summarised the discharge of the Standards function from September 2020 to June 2021. The Monitoring Officer explained that a number of the complaints cited in the report related to one matter and were from one individual.

RESOLVED to note the Member Complaints (September 2020 – June 2021) report.

7. URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

There was none.

The Meeting closed at 7.37 pm